

10/30/2017 SCBAA Meeting Minutes – SCB Gym

Attendance: Mike Murray, Josh Toal, Matt Heischmidt, John Wolf, Matt Maher, Jim Doughty, Nick Hester, Eric Gray, Katie Nikodym, Mat Kelch, Chris Williams, Sunny Kaushik, Gregg Jost

Opening Prayer: Mike Murray

Old Business:

- Assistance is needed to hang banners in the gym. Banners will be hung above the concession stand.

New Business:

- **Track**: First meet will be the same weekend as first communion. Nothing else to report
- **CYC Report** (Matt Maher): During the last meeting, there were discussions about using MSHA refs for soccer. These talks were preliminary in nature. The district is looking for someone to host the chess tournament. The rates for basketball refs at the district level will increase, reimbursement will be \$25 per game. Both soccer and volleyball bills have been sent. Matt also reported that he has called different companies requesting a quote for a curtain on the gym stage.
- **Golf** (Matt Heischmidt): Looking for a new coordinator. Matt Heischmidt already serves as the Treasurer, and cannot continue to do both.
- **Chess** (Sunny Kaushik): Registration is now open. Fees will include \$12 per tournament, and \$10 for a tee shirt. 10 students attended the instructional class held during bask.
- **Pre-K Bball** (Gregg Jost): To date, 41 kids have signed up to participate. It has been decided that the number of participants will be capped at 50. The AA discussed new hoops for the older kids. No decision made.
- **Registrations** (Jim Doughty): Jim announced that he will retire from the position at the end of the year. The AA will need to start looking for a new registration coordinator immediately. Jim advised he would be available to assist after retirement.
- **Soccer** (Eric Gray): The season is coming to a close with no major issues. The 7th grade girls may make City/County. The post season tournament starts November 10th, 11th. Districts will begin November 10th, 11th, 12th.
- **Volleyball** (Katie Nikodym): Season is coming to a close with no major issues. There are several teams that may qualify for City/County.

- **Concession Stand** (Ivonne Livingston): N/A
- **Basketball** (Nick Hester): Jim Crews will still be handling all referee requirements for basketball, and Hester is taking on a bigger role at the district level. There is a new code of conduct form that will need to be signed by all parents, coaches, and players. There will be a mandatory coaches meeting on December 3, 2017. At least 1 coach from all teams must attend. Registration has closed, approximately 180 players signed up.

Closing Prayer: Mike

Next Meeting: November 27, 2017.